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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 

TITLE : 

PROVISION OF NETWORK SERVICES THROUGH MANAGED 
NETWORK SERVICES PROVIDER FOR THE DSWD FIELD OFFICE 

V REGIONAL, SUB-REGIONAL OFFICES, AND RESIDENTIAL CARE 
FACILITIES 

ITB NO. : IB GOP 2025-DSWD-004 

DATE : 19 December 2024 

 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to all prospective bidders announcing the amendment 
and addendum of the following: 
 

INQUIRY CLARIFICATION/RECOMMENDATIONS/AG
REEMENTS 

Section I. Invitation to Bid 
 
7. Bids must be duly received by the BAC 

Secretariat through (i) manual submission at 
the office address indicated below, on or 
before 12:00 PM, January 06, 2025. Late 
bids shall not be accepted.  

 
9. Bid opening shall be on January 06, 2025, 
at 1:00 PM at BAC Conference Room, 
DSWD FO V, Government Center Site, 

Rawis, Legazpi City (only one representative 
per company will be allowed to attend) 
through video conference via Google Meet. 
Bids will be opened in the presence of the 

bidders’ representatives who choose to 
attend the activity.  

 

Section I. Invitation to Bid 
 
7. Bids must be duly received by the BAC 

Secretariat through (i) manual submission at 
the office address indicated below, on or 
before 12:00 PM, January 10, 2025. Late bids 
shall not be accepted.  

 
9. Bid opening shall be on January 10, 2025, 
at 1:00 PM at BAC Conference Room, DSWD 
FO V, Government Center Site, Rawis, 

Legazpi City (only one representative per 
company will be allowed to attend) through 
video conference via Google Meet. Bids will be 
opened in the presence of the bidders’ 

representatives who choose to attend the 
activity.  
 

This adjustment is made in response to the 
prospective bidders' request during the Pre-
Bid Conference to allow sufficient time for the 
preparation of Bidding Documents, taking into 

account the number of holidays. 

Section II. Instruction to Bidders 
 
7. a. Subcontracting is not allowed 

Section II. Instruction to Bidders 
 
7. a. Subcontracting is allowed. The 

portions of Project and the maximum 
percentage allowed to be subcontracted are 
indicated in the BDS, which shall not exceed 

twenty percent (20%) of the contracted Goods.  

http://www.dswd.gov.ph/
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Section III. Bid Data Sheet 

 
ITB Clause 7.1.  

Not Applicable 

Section III. Bid Data Sheet 

 
ITB Clause 7.1.  
The portions of the Project and the 
maximum percentage allowed to be 

subcontracted must not exceed twenty 
percent (20%) of the contract. 

Section IV. General Conditions of 

Contract 
 
ITB Clause 2.2 

 

Not Applicable 

Section IV. General Conditions of Contract 

 
 
ITB Clause 2.2 

 
The terms of payment shall be as follows: 
 

Initial Payment is 30% of the contract cost 
will be applied upon the completion of 

installation, testing, and commissioning; 
and the remaining contract cost will be 
billed monthly. 

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 
 
Delivery Period: Thirty (30) calendar days 
after receipt of Notice to Proceed. 

Section VI. Schedule of Requirements 
 
Delivery Period: Forty-five (45) calendar 
days after receipt of Notice to Proceed. 

Section VII. Technical Specifications Section VII. Technical Specifications 

Is it an option to use a low-orbit satellite as a 
secondary connection for the two sites with 

the same broadband, specifically for AICS 
Naga E-mall and AICS RPMO? 

The BAC and the End-user did not permit to 
use a low-orbit satellite as a secondary 

connection for the two sites with the same 
broadband due to the office being located 
inside the mall/establishment. 

Worst Case Scenario: Is it acceptable to 
provide another leased line for backup and 
primary with a different route? 

According to the end-user, Yes as soon as 
they meet the stated technical requirements 
on the Terms of Reference and do not exceed 

the ABC. 

What are the specifications of the router? Specifications: 
1. At least 2 Gigabit WAN ports. 

2. At least 2 Gigabit LAN ports. 
3. Has automatic WAN failover and load 

balancing capabilities. 
4. Has Cloud Management 

Is the 99.5% link uptime intended for 
dedicated Internet requirements only? How 
about for the broadband internet? What is the 

SLA? 

Dedicated Internet SLA: 99.5% 
Broadband Internet: 30% of subscribed speed 
at 80% reliability. Broadband and satellite 

internet have no SLA. 

http://www.dswd.gov.ph/
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Annex A - List of DSWD Field Office V 

Regional, Sub-regional Offices, and 
Residential Care Facilities 
 

No. Site Address and 

Coordinates 

18. AICS Satellite 
Office - 

Cataingan, 
Catanduanes 

San Pedro, 
Cataingan, 

Masbate 

26.  SLP POO Albay 2nd Floor, Albay 
Astrodome, 

Barangay Baño, 
Old Albay 
District, Legazpi 

City, Albay  

27. SLP POO 
Camarines Sur 

1st Floor, 5J 
Complex 
Building, 

Peñafrancia 
Street, Barangay 
San Francisco, 
Naga City, 

Camarines Sur 
 

Annex A - List of DSWD Field Office V 

Regional, Sub-regional Offices, and 
Residential Care Facilities 
 

No

. 

Site Address and 

Coordinates 

18. AICS 
Satellite 

Office - 
Cataingan, 
Catanduane
s 

San Pedro, 
Cataingan, Masbate 

12.022469,123.99149
0 

26.  SLP POO 
Albay 

2nd Floor, Albay 
Astrodome, Barangay 
Baño, Old Albay 

District, Legazpi City, 
Albay 

13.139978,123.73473
7 

27. SLP POO 
Camarines 
Sur 

1st Floor, 5J Complex 
Building, Peñafrancia 
Street, Barangay San 
Francisco, Naga City, 

Camarines Sur 

13.626338,123.18786
9 

 

 
This Bid Bulletin shall form part of the bidding documents. 
 
Please be guided accordingly.  
                                     Sgd. 

 CLAUDIO A. VILLAREAL JR. 

 Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee 

 

Please accomplish the portion below and send it to bacsec.fo5@dswd.gov.ph 

Received from DSWD, Supplemental/Bid Bulletin No. 01 for the CLARIFICATION AND 

AMENDMENT TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENT FOR PROVISION OF NETWORK SERVICES 

THROUGH MANAGED NETWORK SERVICES PROVIDER FOR THE DSWD FIELD 

OFFICE V REGIONAL, SUB-REGIONAL OFFICES, AND RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES 

PER IB GOP 2025-DSWD-004: 

RECEIVED BY :  DATE:  

  (SIGNATURE OVER PRINTED NAME)   

DESIGNATION :  

COMPANY :  

  

http://www.dswd.gov.ph/
mailto:bacsec.fo5@dswd.gov.ph

